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CONDITION

OERFSMRFI DA SRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE \,\4\‘9 \q[
The Perry-Dudley House is an integral part of Exeter/s hfgto *}'
centere This PFederal style town house, built cirecs 1805, sh gﬁﬁi @_
of the lower end of Front Streetliwithotwo houses of similar tagﬁggég 2
style, and a later 19th century brick municipal building in v‘é claB&ical «
spirit; across the street is the superb First Congregational ( - 1 Q&N
and, at the corner of Water St., the fine brick Town Hall Buildl !&5

from ca. 1855, Between the Church and the Town Hall stood an excellen
Richardsonian Romenesque Court until its tragic demolition in 1969. (Com-
pleting the space at the end of Court St. is the Swasey Bandstand, an
Exeter landmark.

Said to have been built as a speculative venture by a timber merchent
and mast-meker, the Perry-Dudley House, until 1835, was in the hands of two
families, the Perrys and the Dudleys. It is a typlcal 4-square clepboard
towm house of its period, with a 311 three stories plus basement snd abtic.
Sometime around Civil War days an "L" was added To_the back, nroviding a
new kitohen and storage aress cn the first floor and an extra bedrcom on the

second. In additicn, = separate carriape house was provided, »ossibly at
the same time, bubt this was moved’ after 1935 to attach on to the end of the

"L, making about 65 £t. of extension from the original house. In addition.

to the two rain brick chimneys, which »rovide the urad1%1ona1 back-to~back

fireplaces for the two vairs of rooms on each level, a chimney rises up
from the kitchen in the "L".
The following is a description in detail of the three floors:

Pirst Floor :
Entrence is gained through a gate and fence, recently built and histor-
ically accurate. - A traditional 2-column portico protects the main entrance
door, with fluted »nilasters and GFTEEET—glass in the 51dellyh£§“ﬁﬁ3 over thd

doors The hall, aporoxlmately 9 fte in width, contdins® the main stair,whiclh,

contrary to usual practice, ascerds from the rear and not the front of the
hall; +this change was made by one of the earlier owners for reasons of pri-
vacys At the right and left, the two front rooms measure about' 15 £t.x15ft4
each contains original fireplaces, mant8ls end fluted sides. To the left-
hand room was added a toilet in the original closet. The back room on the
right was added to by about 7 ft, in depth, presumably at the time of con-
struction of the "L".
Then the "L" was built, a bay w1ndcw was added to the left-hand room in

the back, and this original kitchen became the dining room. A recent cwner
installed in this room early 19th-century oainted wallpaper depilcting
Wapoleonic scenes, the work of Dufour, the great wall-paper artist.’ The
"L" hes been recently modernized, within period spirit, and a "beehive"
oven replaces the Vietorian stove. From this kitchen, a secondary stair
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toes up to the 5th bedroom area oh the second floor, and down’to ‘the basement.

Behind the kitchen are a p_sntry-work erea, an entry, “and ,down Several feet
to a brick floor, a garasge.
Second Floor

Héve wo Tind the traditional 4-bedroom srrangemente. The main stair 'does
‘not continue up beyond this level; a separate stair leads to the third floot
‘The first-floor extension to the right-hand back room does not continue up,
.nor does the garage, pentry and back entry, to this floor. Over the kitchen
is a 5th bedroom and two baths, with Viectorian plumbing. The left-hand
rear bedroom contains the same bay*w1ndow as %he dinlng room below.
Third Floor
T THé¥é 185 exhibited the dimensions of the original house, approximately

40 Ft. wide by 32 ft. deep, 4 bedrooms, a babth in the rear and a shorage
room in front. As on the second floor, one of the fireplaces has been
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The significence of the Perry-Dudley House %to the town of Exeter, the

State of Hew Hempshire and the United States of America seems to us *o
lie in the following fields:
le Architecture - Landscape Architecture: The Perrvwﬁgg;ey House is a
beautiTully proportioned,, well malntaznedilqrge square Federal house
built between 1802 en 15, on its original site, with T¥ent fence, gates
and auxiliary buildings.” Its interior has interesting features such as
the main staircase turned toward the rear so that the doctor's wife would
not be seen by his walbting patlients, also the dining room with its ap-~
propriste 19th cent wallpaper, and the delicate {luting on some of its
fireplacess. The house has alweys been used as 2 residence and so has
not been altered for other purposese The garden is attractive with a
bricked area and several trees of interest ineluding a fair sized gingko
and & katsura tree; also seversl roses sald to have been brought by Dr.
Perry's wife, Col. Nethaniel Gilmen's daughter, when they moved 1nto the
house in 1818.

2eSituation in the Town of Exeter; It is situated on its oripinal site on
Tower ¥ront Ste, as described in Hew Hempshire: A Cuide to the Granite

- State, pe 161s It has a dominant position and with Its similar neighbors
is the central feature of the old tewn of Exeter. The PeriyzbDudley House}
two other Federal style houses, the Town Hall and ke The First Congre-
gational Church on the opposite side, form an enchor to the upper part of
Front St., which is the most historically and architecturally significant
street in town. The destruction or removal of the Perry-Dudley House on
this lower part of Front 3t. would undermine the efferts of the towns-
people to preserve this vitel center of Exeter.
3« Social/Humenitarisn: The Perry-Dudley House in most of its approximate¢-
ly 170 vears of existence has been owned by the same family, one distin-
aulshed in medicine in Exeter. Dr. 11iam Ferry, a graduate of Harvard
in 1811/ after hls marriage in 1318}/%%§;E”£§t0 this house censtructed
by.MreRundlett, a master masone Dre Perry was an enterprising man and
ruch respected doctor, the principal phy31clan and surgeon of his com~
munity for over fifty years. He was followed by his son Dr. Williem
Gilman Perry, a graduate of Dartmouth in 1842, whd also studied at the
College of Physicians and Surgeons in llew York. Between them they looked
after the health of the people of Exeter and surrounding area for nearly
a century.Sareh Orne Jewett was a friend of the feamily and is believed to
have draswn some of her inspiration for A Country Doctor from her visits
with them. The daughter of Dr. Williai G. Perty married Albertus T.
Dudley, = femily neme long associsted with Exeter, as the first local
member of the famlly,.the Reverend Samuel Dudley, came to Exeter in 1850
as minister to “the then tiny community. Thus for its architecture, its
location 1n "the heart of Exeter and its 170-year history the Perry-Dudley!
louse is of prime imoortance to the whole area. The way of life and the

service TC the cormmunlty wnicn 1T exemp.l.lllos TS & VIital part of our
American heritage. g
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PERRY-DUDLEY EOUSE - Description (Cont)

covered over, Unlike many Federal town houses, this was designed with full
headroom at the perimeter for its third floor, with the windows reduced only
slightly in height.

NOTES

Excepting the first floor, the original wide boards remain. Hardwood
floor was installed over these boards in the original 4 rooms of the first
floore The windows have been changed from Vietorian Z2over 2 to period 12-
pane windows, many with original glasse. Indian shutters are found in the
front rooms on the 2nd floor. Original moulding remains, excepting a few
areas such as the rear rooms on the third floor. It is of fineness of detai}
simple, and small in scale. The main stair contains exquisite screll work
outside the stringer,

Nearly all the hardware, although not always original, has been replaced
by authentic period detail. '

Several of the fireplaces contain orlglnal iron or brass reflecting ;
platese

As in the restorations at Strawberry Banke, the interior coldors are gen-
erally off-white with dark trim.

On the upper floors some repainting end patching is needed; generally the
condition is excellent, especially on the outsidse

The outside of the house is painted an unusually pleasant shade of yellow]
with white trim on the windows and dark green shutters. The front fence is
painted grey with white trim.

CONCLUSION

It seems imperative that this house should not only be saved for its own
merits, but that its situation and value as a part of Exeter's historic
town center be mainta_jinede Relocation of this building would be scarcely
better than its destruction.

Ly




